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Втр, 25 Июл 2023 8:59

FW: !ExternalMail: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport
От: ConsularInfo - TLV <consinfo.tlv@mfa.gov.hu>

Кому: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Evgenia,

 

For your kind request we would like to inform you that all EU member states accept the Israeli Travel
Documents in Lieu of National Passport (Laissez-passer) issued to citizens of the State of Israel who do not
qualify for an ordinary Israeli passport, except the undefined citizens or non-Israeli residents. As a result of this
they can travel to the EU countries without visa.

 

Kind regards,

 
CONSULAR SECTION

 

Embassy of Hungary

18 Pinkas st.

6266108 Tel Aviv

Israel

Tel: + 972 (3) 545-6666

Fax: +972 (3) 546-7018

e-mail: consinfo.tlv@mfa.gov.hu

website: https://telaviv.mfa.gov.hu/eng

Pb Save a tree... Please don't print this email unless you really need to really need to.

 

 

From: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 2:34 PM
To: ConsularInfo - TLV <consinfo.tlv@mfa.gov.hu>
Subject: !ExternalMail: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document
in Lieu of National Passport
 

Szervusz! My name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the
Israelis, we are updating data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do
not live in the country.

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Hungary, Israeli citizens who own a
Darkon can visit the country without obtaining a visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the
rules of entry into your country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
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Passport?
 

We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Hungary with
Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport.

 

Thank you for attention,

Evgenia


